STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF GOSHEN TOWN OF LINGLE)
)
)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM June 7, 2023 with Mayor Unverzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Al Unverzagt

Council Members: A.J. Lambert

Kathy Wilhelm Micah Foster

There was also present: Town Employee: Logan Dailey

Fire Chief: Kasey Bangerter Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Council Member: Brandie Cook

Town Attorney: Anna Barnes

Mayor Unverzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the agenda with the addition of Bill Carr in "Public Comment." CM Wilhelm moved to approve the agenda with the addition. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the minutes of the May 17, 2023 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Lingle resident Bill Carr, representative of the Lingle/Ft. Laramie Lions Club, discussed the clubs' Community in the Park promotion. He asked for permission to use Whipple Park August 8th from 6 PM to dark and also asked that the town provide free swimming and lifeguards for the same timeframe and electric power at the bandshell. The council agreed by consensus to provide his requests.

POOL ITEMS: PM Cottrell reported: PM Cottrell, APM McCoid and ME Dailey will attend Pool Operators school in Casper June 14 and 15 2023; The Splish Splash Pool Bash has been scheduled to coincide with the LVFD Street Dance August 12, 2023; PM Cottrell also discussed various pool items.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: Employee Dailey reported: The Community Clean-Up week is in progress and the Maintenance Department requests that residents stack items by the dumpsters yet in a manner that allows TDS to empty the dumpsters; A failed water test was retested and the results were negative. The Lingle water supply is all clear; Visionary is interested in an extended service contract.

LVFD: FC Bangerter reported: Four ambulance calls and one fire call; Eighteen students were given fire truck rides in conjunction with the school reading program.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: Internet service has been installed at the pool house; The office has been answering numerous calls about the community cleanup.

ORDINANCES: SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE #364 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR THE TOWN OF LINGLE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2024.

CM Wilhelm moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance #364. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS: Following discussion CM Lambert moved to approve the Liquor License Renewal for the Corner Bar. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. CM Lambert moved to approve the Liquor License Renewal for Lira's Restaurant. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. CM Lambert moved to approve the Liquor License Renewal for Ty's Pitstop. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt announced that the regular meeting was being recessed at 6:32 PM and going into Executive Session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive Session began at 6:41 PM and recessed at 7:12 PM. The regular meeting reconvened at 7:12 PM. Employee pay raises were discussed. With no further business to conduct Mayor Unverzagt adjourned the meeting at 7:14 PM.

SEAL: **ATTEST** Mayor, Al Unverzagt

Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes